Case 4:17-cr-00112-CVE Document 2 Filed in USDC ND/OK on 11/06/17 Page 1 of 1

A | D PILPD

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT Mgy C 06 2,
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA ~°S.
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) Case No. 1 7 CR l l 2 lED 571
)
Plaintiff, ) FILED UNDER SEAL
)
V. ) INDICTMENT
) [18 U.S.C. § 2422(b): Attempted
THOMAS CRAWFISH MATHEWS, ) Enticement of a Minor]
a/k/a “Big T”, )
)
Defendant. )

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

On or about August 31, 2017, in the Northern District of Oklahoma, the defendant,
THOMAS CRAWFISH MATHEWS, a/k/a “Big T”, used a facility and means of
interstate and foreign commerce, that is, a cellular telephone, to knowingly attempt to
persuade, induce, and entice an individual whom he believed had not attained the age of
18 years to engage in any sexual activity for which any person can be charged with a
criminal offense.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2422(b).
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UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
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